\ National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board

MEMORANDUM
TO: Transportation Planning Board
FROM: Lyn Erickson, Plan Development and Coordination Program Director

SUBJECT: TPB, Technical Committee and Steering Committee Dates for Calendar Year 2022
DATE: October 14, 2021

The Transportation Planning Board (TPB), TPB Technical Committee and TPB Steering Committee
meeting dates for calendar year 2022 have been set. Please use the table below to mark your
calendars accordingly.

This year, TPB falls on the third Wednesday of every month (except August, where we don’t meet).
Due to the July and September holidays, Technical/Steering Committees meet the 2nd Friday, as
opposed to the Friday that falls on the holiday weekend.

2022 TPB, TPB TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AND
TPB STEERING COMMITTEE DATES

TPB Technical TPB Steering Transportation Planning
Committee Committee Board
1st Friday at 9 AM 1st Friday at 12:15 PM | 3rd Wednesday at 12 Noon

January 7 7 19
February 4 4 16
March 4 4 16
April 1 1 20
May 6 6 18
June 3 3 15
July 8 (2nd Friday due to 8 (2nd Friday dueto 20

holiday) holiday)
August No meetings No meetings No meetings
September 9 (2nd Friday due to 9 (2nd Friday due to 21

holiday) holiday)
October 7 7 19
November 4 4 16
December 2 2 21
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